
Timothy Gallaudet - NOAA Federal


From: Timothy Gallaudet - NOAA Federal


Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 5:30 PM


To: 

Subject: Fwd: Draft All-Hands


Attachments: _all_hands_rev.docx; ATT00002.html; _all_hands_rev (clean).docx;


ATT00004.html


Tim Gallaudet, Ph.D.,  Rear Admiral, U.S. Navy (Ret.)


Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Oceans and Atmosphere /


Deputy NOAA Administrator


Begin forwarded message:


From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>


Date: September 11, 2019 at 6:14:29 AM GMT+9


To: Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal <Stuart.Levenbach@noaa.gov>,  Neil Jacobs - NOAA


Federal <neil.jacobs@noaa.gov>


Cc: Benjamin Friedman - NOAA Federal <benjamin.friedman@noaa.gov>,  Kevin Wheeler -

NOAA Federal <kevin.wheeler@noaa.gov>, Wendy Lewis - NOAA Federal


<wendy.lewis@noaa.gov>,  Timothy Gallaudet - NOAA Federal <timothy.gallaudet@noaa.gov>,


Taylor Jordan - NOAA Federal <taylor.jordan@noaa.gov>,  Michael Weiss - NOAA Federal


<michael.weiss@noaa.gov>


Subject: RE: Draft All-Hands





 Attached is the all hands with suggested edits from communications and a clean


version. Let me know what you all think about the suggested edits. This is not going out tonight so


we have some time in the morning to put the final touches on it and run the approvals.


Kindest regards,


Julie Kay Roberts, CEM


Deputy Chief of Staff


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


“You can tell a lot about a fellow’s character by his way of eating jelly beans.” President Ronald Reagan
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